SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EDGAR

BUDGET HEARING &
ANNUAL MEETING

Wednesday, June 30, 2021
7:00pm

This notice is given pursuant to Section 120.10.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Annual Repbrt, Nondiscrimination & Mission Statements............ccccccocvinn. Page 1-2
Budget Hearing and Annual Meeting Agenda...........ccccvviiiiieciiiiinnn, Page 3
Tax Lespy & Wil Rate HISIOPY o cxusmmes s mss sompnonsosesssammss s saersmrvssmporsgoes o Page 4
2021-2022 Projected Revenues & EXPEnses .........cccccccvvivieiiiiiiininiiiicninnenn, Page 5
Revenue & EXPense HiStOry .........cccoviviiiiiiiiiieniie e Page 6
ENTOIMIBIIE HISEOTY o cos ruvvnnns snonmssvmsyiuns donames smsinss woos i vus s 5455 6955 587558 £33 B48 4685 9RRREE Page 7
Revenue Limit WOTKSREEE ..o viercenscere corsvsssvns sos senvsnss cuns ssises sui swvs swes sos smansws Page 8
Furtd Bellares FHistomE . v somsmimausessns s sansprmsmsionsmsss wsee o v s s samm i Page 9
ACCOUNT DEFINILIONS ...vvviiiiiiii e e s Page 10
Proposed Budget ...........ocoeiiiiiiiiiic e Page 11-13
Annual Meeting Recommended Motions ........ O ——— Page 14
Annual Meeting Minutes 2020 ..........ccovoveiiiiiiiin e e Page 15

20271-2022 CalENUAI .......ceeeeieieeieeireree et es e e e e e r e Page 16



Annual Report of School District of Edgar

June 30, 2021
School Board Members
Term Expires
William Dittman, President 2022
Gary Lewis, Vice President 2022
Corey Mueller, Clerk 2024
Suzanne Wolf, Treasurer 2023
Pamela Stahel, Member 2022
Administration

Dr. Cari Guden, District Administrator
Lisa Witt, Elementary Principal
Thomas McCarty, MS/HS Principal

NONDISCRIMINATION STATEMENT:

It is the policy of the Edgar School District that no person may be denied admission to
any public school in this district or be denied participation in, be denied the benefits of, or
be discriminated against in any curricular, Career and Technical/Education,
extracurricular, pupil service, recreational, or other program or activity because of the
persons' sex, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental
status, sexual orientation, or physical, mental, emotional, or learning disability or
handicap as required by s. 118.13, Wis. Stats. This policy also prohibits discrimination
under related federal statues, including Title IX of the Educational Amendments of 1972
(sex), Title IT, Title VI and Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (race and national
origin), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (handicap), and the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990. This policy also prohibits harassment.

The district encourages informal resolution of complaints under this policy. A formal
complaint resolution procedure is available, however, to address allegations of violations
of the policy in the Edgar School District. For complaint procedures see Board Policies
1422, 2260, 2421, 3122, 4122, and 5517.

Any questions concerning s. 118.13, Wis. Stats., of Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex, or inquiries
related to Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, which prohibits discrimination
on the basis of handicap, should be directed to:

Dr. Cari Guden, District Administrator
203 E Birch Street/PO Box 196

Edgar, WI 54426

- (715) 352-2351



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EDGAR

Mission Statement: The School District of Edgar provides a safe and positive environment
and is committed to continuous improvement for all students, staff and community
members. Edgar Excellence embodies leadership in:  curriculum & instruction,
technological integration & innovation, collaboration & co-curriculars. We prepare all of
our graduates to be college and career ready.

Vision: The Edgar Excellence environment will ensure a rigorous learning experience that
equips our students for success in a global society.

Values: The School District of Edgar Values: Edgar Excellence...Pride and Tradition!
Respect & Responsibility, Teamwork, Hard Work & Integrity, Leadership, Critical
Thinkers, Acceptance of All



School District of Edgar

Budget Hearing and Annual Meeting Agenda

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/782188823 80?pwd=UzREellySmsxTzltNzcOWiRIZXowdz09

Wednesday, June 30, 2021 at 7:00pm

Edgar School District LMC

Meeting ID: 782 1888 2380
Passcode: 5i7fgX

1. BUDGET HEARING-
Call to Order - Mr. Bill Dittman, President, Board of Education

Pledge of Allegiance

Motion to amend the 2020-21 Fund 10 Budget to transfer funds within
the budget.

Motion to Assign Fund 10 Balances

Motion to Allow Assignment of District Funds

Presentation of Proposed Budget- Dr. Cari Guden, District Administrator
& Morgan Mueller, District Bookkeeper (11-13)

Discussion and Questions Concerning Budget

H. Adjournment Budget Hearing

A.
B.
C.

D.
E.
E.

€

2. ANNUAL MEETING -
A. Call to Order

B. Election of Meeting Chairperson
C. Approval of Annual Meeting Minutes
D. Action Items:

1.
2.

3.
4,
5.

Set Salaries for Board Members

Authorization to Acquire Real Estate Through Purchase, if
available

Authorization to Provide School Lunch

Adoption of Tax Levy for 2021-22

Set 2022 Annual Meeting Date

E. Other Business
F. Adjournment



1202/91/9 s|x"A1o1sIHANS XL
87"y $ |28 $]z5¢ $lzLe NERS $]1e¢ $ L $|v9C $|62C $]sez $ 1920
05°0 $ | 250 $ 1280 $ | ¥5°0 $]9s0 $ 1690 $ |0 $ [AAKe) 4
9Z'¢ $|Lys $ 1229 $ 1899 5| 652 $120L $|vs'L $| 662 $|2L8 $|0LL $ [elauan
: :91ey 1IN
%9°0- %L - %TT- %81~ %8"v %T'0- %ee %T'T %9 %ST- Jeak sopd woly s8ueyd -
vZ0T S | og0t $ | 180T $ | v6'0T $ | 0S°TT S 1601 $ | 86'0T $ | €90t ¢ | TS°0T $ | soot $ | s8LT S a1ey 1IN
%0°C %0'€ %L'T %9'Y %Y %G %€ %60 %S'T %T'T- Jeah soud wouy agueyd -
677 orT'8vZ | E18°08C'ChT | LVT'S60'9EC | LL6'7L0'ZEC | 086'878'Tee | £1L°086'ZTZ |89L'L¥L'SOT | ZEV'DSE'66T | SOT'SSS'LET | SLECTIVET anjep pazijenby
%Y'T %8'T- %S0 %v°0- %16 %Y'E %9°9 %0°¢C %9 %91~ Jeah soud wouy a8ueyo -
908'L¥S'e 737'908°C 962'¢55°C SZ0°0¥S'C 80°L55°C 9zg'.88C L15'652°C 680°6LL'C £¥0°220°C £8£°656°L AATTIVLIOL
0€T7TI'T S0v'290°T T102€8 162'c98 0SZ'vvL S¥2'S0L 088'8€9 0T6'S2S 9€0°TLY 0T9'9SY 90IAIBS 3930
9%0'cZT 9%8°97T £€9/'€CT 79v°9CT 8307CT 8€9°97T S00°0L 0 0 0 CELDV
0£0'90E'T TLTLTET 77S'166'T 2.7'08S'T 9%7/'789'T SY6'v0S'T- | ZE90SST 6LT°€6S'T £00°S09°T €/1°86%°T [EELS)
pa123foud
1202-120Z 1202-020Z 0zZ02-810Z 6102-8102 8L02-2102 /10Z-9L02 | 910Z-§L0Z | S10ZT-7L0T ¥102-¢102 £102-2102 £6-2661
Jiw 1s9y3iH

AHOLSIH AATT XVL




2021-2022 Projected Revenues

Federal Aid, 5%

Other , 1%

Other State
Aid, 12%_\

Open
Enrollment, 8%/

Property Taxes,

16% State Aid, 58%
(]

2021-22 Projected Expenses

Other , 16%

Open
Enrollment, 6%

\

Transportation, s
5% i

Salary &

Transfer to .
Benefits, 61%

FD27, 12%




Revenue & Expense History

2015-2016 | 2016-2017 | 2017-2018 | 2018-2019 2019-2020 | 2020-2021 | 2021-2022

REVENUE . Budgeted Projected
Equalized (state) aid 65% 61% 58% 56% 55% 59% 58%
Property Taxes 18% 20% 20% 18% 20% 16% 16%
Other State Aid 6% 8% 10% 12% 12% 12% 12%
Open Enrollment In 6% 8% 8% 9% 9% 8% 8%
Other 3% 1% 2% 2% 2% 1% 1%
Federal Aid 2% 2% 2% 3% 2% 1% 5%
EXPENSES

Salary & Benefits 68% 68% 68% 68% 58% 60% 61%
Transfer to Fund 27 9% 9% 9% 10% 9% 12% 12%

Open Enrollment Out 4% 4% 4% 5% 5% 5% 6%

Other 19% 19% 19% 17% 28% 23% 21%




Head Count/Resident FTE Comparison

700 !
600
500 5
400
300
200
100
2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
®m Headcount 648 636 653 626 616 599 597 603 571 587
W FTE 611 606 604 589 574 551 549 539 538 550
Open Enroliment In/Out Head Count Comparison
120
100
80
60
40
) I I I l I
0
2012-13  2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
®OEin 59 53 67 67 72 80 89 99 71 77
m OE out 37 40 32 43 42 45 52 52 57 56
Class Enrollment
2015- 2016- 2017- 2018- 2019- 2020- 2021-
Grade 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
EC 3 2 2 5 8 3 3
4K 35 36 30 24 40 47 34
5K 47 38 35 34 24 38 51
1 46 46 40 38 34 19 37
2 43 44 46 36 39 38 21
3 48 40 47 48 38 34 36
4 46 46 39 45 47 40 34
5 45 48 47 42 42 45 40
6 46 43 44 47 46 44 46
7 34 46 48 44 48 44 46
8 39 36 44 45 49 44 48
9 51 45 42 50 47 50 50
10 37 50 44 41 49 47 51
11 54 36 51 49 39 42 48
12 52 60 40 49 53 36 42
Total 626 616 599 597 603 571 587




"SJ®onq 314 18301

Ul BUIPUNOY "020Z/5/8 :PesIAoY UOHEIND[ED
anuaAalsieaysyIom/spwiysis/A0B mi1dp/:duy :1e digelieAe. S| 198YSHIOM

b donediaui oD 0 EEERE EEIEN SED-0IY Ay 010D T130
9LL¥20L0°0 ‘LOv-Id 8y} ul psuojuodde aq 0}
90€°L¥S'e (51 + Ov) + GpL + Vrl) AAs7 xel pund (v GILYWILST L20Z ‘lied [BJoL "9l ||62¥'ov | 8be ] {120z 190 Ipun sjewnsa)uciien|eA pazienbl Juswuoipoddy xe] INO-4IL 120¢
(ild41webpng o) |0 AjuQ eysouayj 3 saynemiiN - enuarsy ArsT 1oyl ‘d sanjep Apadodd 120z lied
(1dy31ebpng o) [0 (z1Z 218) sexz - 8|qioaliooun Lo} soeqabiey] AAsT Jesj Jold O
(1dy18Bpng o) [0 : (112 248 08 pun4) seoIAeg AJUNWWOD ‘g sunowy uopdwaxg Bupinday-uoN
0EZ'ChL'L (11Z 215-192Q 6€ Pun) 1980 pAddy Wnpusiesey v = (quio Jod anudAdy 1Z0Z-0Z02 WNWIXER ‘G 9UIT) X
omN‘N_‘_‘._‘ AD+U+m+<w SOIADT 19Ul WOI) SNUBASY |ej0 ] ‘Gl — 00 L X
(ldy ebpng o)) [0 112 9IS Ly pung :psnciddy Bunes|y [enuuy ‘dx3 [ended 'O (0 < 4 ‘g 8uj - z aur) sso7 314 beisAy
(1dy 1ebong o)) - [9¥0'eT) L1Z 218 g€ pPund (Jwi| 8pisul) }geq wnpusleiey-uoN ‘g = uopdwex3 juswjjosuy Buruipaqg g0l 2ui’
(0} pund pesodoid) [0£0'90€"} . 112218 0} pud ‘suoesedp U8 Y
puny pue asodind >Q papsau sjuule Jsjug Mmojeg bm.__:me sauy 09¢%
9,0'6Zv'L [ €1 dUlI<JON]| (D+8+V) pesn ag OL SnusAsy pajiwi] [BIOL ‘bl
(se1neT Ly '8E 'OL) :LZ0Z 104 paiau St Eep 295 165 £9¢ J1d el
910'627'} (ZLUr - L} BUI]) :3NUBASY PEUWIT B|qEMO[Y ‘g |[28® Moled sieadde abeiare vdd dul .31 ; 314 s|00YoS Japeyd
sjooyds Japeyd juspuadapui - SJ| M3N,, 0 0 0 «:mncmamnc_ - g0l MeN
o gy apnjoul jou saop PIV :Q:m 13d Joj pesn . &m
619t (169 921n0S) Auedold [euosiod jdwox3 Jo} PIY 238)S A || pesans sy “sywi] anuaray oy pasn si 0S5 8¢S 6€5 'J143des
96.'C (169 20in0g) s1andwo) dwex3 10§ Py 1)S "D || anoqe umoys ,aBeIaAY JUBLIND,, 9§ 2UIT UL Ll €l vZ (ov'orv'oy) %
Q (s1ousip [e Jou) sjousiq Ausnod YBIH o piy ajels 'd 34 ze 19 ‘314 sswwng
yZLTLL'Y PIy [ereUss) Jo UoReInnie) G4 18q0300 7T-120T 'V 120z 0202 . 610z
LpL'88L'y (azi + 2zZL + gzl + vZ1) uojeindwo) Ul pasn @q 01 piy [e1oL 'ZL||09S ] = ¢ / ((SSy+12)+(SSP+02)+(SSp +61)):BAy Ln) <9 8ul
AT (oL u7+6Uu7) suopdwax3 (I UIAA HWIT SNUSARY 22-120T "L
0 uononpaQ PIY J8YoNOA [00U9S S1eAld dSNS I
ovp'erl uononpaqd Piy JSUONOA [00UdS SleAlld dOdY PUB dOdM H 165 £95 995 ENER2AR
0 (Jagsuel] Jeg 6€ pund) sjuawisnipy Joyio ‘9 314 s|ooyos JsHeyd
0 (BAjEDaU S 18jUs) seinypusdxg 0g pund jqibijau] 1o} uogonpey "o 0 0 00 juspuadapu - SO MON
0 ([slidnd pejunosun) yuswijosug uadQ Jes Jolud 3 8EG 6ES 6¥S = ERLE
90¢€ 22-120T 'soxe] papulosey Jo pepuniey 1o} uswisnipy ‘g €l (24 I\ (ot'or'o¥) %
[AWAA? (sjreyap Jo} ¥ Bd @88) ZzZ-120z 404 uondwaxy 18N Aousioyg ABisug "0 Z¢ 19 4 1§14 Jewuwng
(ya] woly) zz-1z0z Joj uondwaxg juawjjoiug Suiuosq g 0z02 6102 8LoT
0 NI Zg-1g0g Pesox3 0} epualsjay Bullinoay-UoN Y ||099 ] = ¢/ ((ssy'+02)+(ssp +61)+(sSp'+8L)):BAy eseg 1z aulq
G9¥'s9Z ([+H+D+4+3+0+0+g+Y) suondwax3y BulLINdSY-UON ¢Z-1Z0Z [eloL ‘0L
252'1S6'S (g u7+ 2u7) suondwaxg Bulinday UIM JWIT 2Z-L20Z 6 "%G. © siidnd Jajsuel | Juspisay jJoulsIg-1siu| 02Z YO JNod
0 (12eA 18114 SI 22120 4I) Pe9oxT o) epualssey buinosy 3 SobeloAy diysiaquisly 314 Jewwng @ lsquajdeg
0. (12-020Z 0} 0Z-6102) SO Piy Joedw] [e1eped
0 (uBis apnpul ‘eAlebau 1) Biosy JoyiO/AI0HLIB] JO Jajsuel]. "D (uononpa@ piy JoUoNOA SpPasN [eloadS |00yoS sjeAlld ‘uolonpeq
0000} Q0INISS JO JBjsuel] g pIY J8UonoA |00YoS ajenlld ‘syuewisnipy JaUyi0 ‘'spusdx3 gg pund 9|qibijau| Joj uononpay ‘sjdnd juswijjoiuy
0 JanoAue) tes ) Jolid Y || uedO Jea, Jolid ‘seXe| pspulosey/pepunidy ‘uondwax3 Aousiowg ABssug ‘yuswijoiug Buipeg ‘epuaiajey Bulunosy
000'0} (papunol) (3+a+D+g+Y) suondwaxg Bulinosy zzg-120Z [eloL "8 |fUON 'sso|wseH ploH G.) ‘POIAS] JOUISIP UDIYM 1O} JUnouse [enjoe Jajua ‘Junowly Aaa suopdwaxg Bulnoay-LUoN 8uj Jod,
1 uonduiexg BunInday-uUoN sssjuLeH pioH ‘g . .
LS. ¥6'S (9 U7 x g uT) BAy QWIS IND X qWIBN/ASY XeN 'V |[Z8L LY6E'S = (1 aur) eleQ 12-0Z0Z WOI }|INgG SnUBAdY °sed 22-120Z L3N
CSLV¥8'S (pspunoy) (g2 u7 + v2u7) suondwax3 oN ‘YW ARy TZ-L20Z “L||ZLELEE - ,suondwexg Bulinoay-UoN paiasT ||y 1of AnaT [ejo) 12-0202
095 (yo[ wouy) g/(ssy+120Z 'sSy°+0Z0Z ‘SSy+6102) DAY diysiequsiy juaund 9|0 = (120zZ Ay ‘wir] Aoy TYNIH L2-02) AreT] JanQ 1o} Ajeued piv L2-0202
£2°019'0L ) (¥ U + € u7) Jaquialy / SNUBASY WNWIXBIN Z2-420Z "G |0 + (112 9IS Lt AAST ‘OpL BU 0Z-61) WaD Ara L pUd L2-0202
000 (Auo s1sig g3a0D-peindwo) 1dd zz-1z) 3a00 @y o anep O [|9rs'oct + (Liz 015 8¢ AneT ‘@bl Ul 0Z-61) HaD AraT g€ PUd L2-0202
000 0>10N (Op-((wp+€)-Bullion Aay maT)) Jouj Aoy moT g |[LZL'ZLE'L + (L1Z 918 0L ANeT ‘WL BUIT 02-61) 8D ANaT O} Pud 12-020C
000 - 2212 1o} abuey) JequiaiN-ad pamolly Y |619'2) + (169 218 ‘@zl aur 0z-61) Auadold [euosiad jdwsx3 10} Pl 1.2-0202
000000} (1)506°LZ}"s 4ad Bullie) enuansy Mo Z2-1Z02 0 + (8zg 215 ‘gzl @ul1 02-61) PIV Aod IH 12-0202
000 (g+v) 9bueys Jequein Jod Zz-1Z0Z p||86LC + (169 1S 'O 2UIT 0Z-61) PEAIRORY PIY Jejndwo) |2-020C
/z°0L9'0) (syueo yum) (zu /1 u7) Jequisy Jad anusaly ased gz-Lzoz €|[0e9'6L8'y + (129 218 'Yzl 83U 0Z-61) UoyedYa) Py [BIBUBD L2-0202
085 (o] wouy) £/(SSt'+0Z0T 'SSP+610¢ ‘SSy+8107) DAY diysiequisy ydeg aseg T JIWI enusAdY z-0z [euld 40 ((0) durT+g, aurT) - L1 durT) peadx3 10N Aep yunowy | sury
2SL'Lv6's (yo| wouy) (17 '8¢ '0} SpUnd) @nueAay ased zz-1202 ) WY00:ZL '120Z/ZLiy 40 SV V.LVQ
199YSHIO /N HWIT NUBASY ZZ02-L202 . _ [a 5]  [a] 1e6p3 1LoKdLSIa

By [enuuy 1Z°6°9 J0 Se
L1ITHSHHUOM LINIT INNIAIY 22-1202
NOILONYLSNI 017aNd 40 INJFWLHVYd3d




00°00000T

00°000°002

00°000°00€

00°000°00%

00000005

00'000°009

0000000

A1031sIH @2uejeg pun4

61'002'60€S Aq @ouejeq puny uno paseatdul aney am sieal

G 1SE| 9Y1 U] "ddue|eq punj ayl 9seaJsdul JO ulelulew 03 S| |eod snonuijuod JnQ "Adijod 1eyy 19aw

M 3W13 SIY1 1y “(3198pnqg 4no JO %G) dduejeq puny %G e 1Ses| 1e dAey pinoys am salels Adljod unQ

—0L'80L'€99S Sem 0z0g aunr jo se (sauejeq puny/Alnba = swil usaig Aue 1e saijijiqelT - s19ssy)
Qiuejeg pund




ACCOUNT DEFINITIONS

The budget document has been developed according to the format recommended by the Wisconsin
Department of Public Instruction. Following is a brief explanation of the definitions and costs attributed to
each expenditure category.

Categories are assigned to instruction; each sub section includes all costs for
salaries, fringe benefits, social security taxes, supplies, material, equipment, and
personal and property service contracts.

110 000 Undifferentiated Curriculum: Grades K-5, Chapter I, Summer School

120 000 Regular Curriculum: K-12 Music and Art, 7-12 Math, English, Science, Social Studies,
Computer Instruction

130 000 Vocational curriculum: Business, Family and Consumer Education, Technology
Education

140 000 Physical curriculum: Drivers Education, K-12 Physical Education, Health

150 000 Special Curriculum: Learning Disabilities, Speech Clinician, Emotionally Disturbed,

Mental Handicapped, Homebound Instruction, EEN Pre-School, SNDS, Physical
Therapy, Occupational Therapy, Visually Disabled, Hearing Disabilities

160 000 Co-Curricular Activities: Athletics, Forensics, Music, Yearbook, AFS, FBLA, VICA,
FHA

210 000 Pupil Services: Guidance Program, Health Supplies, School Psychologist

220 000 Instructional Staff: Reading Specialist, In-service, Curriculum Work, Library, Audio
Visual, LVEC, Supervision of Exceptional Education

230000 General Administration: District Administrator, School Board, Secretary, Elections,
Census, Legal Fees, Audit, Chapter I Administration, Supplies

240 000 Building Administration: Principals, Secretary, General Supplies, Telephone

250 000 Business Administration: Building Operations, Fiscal Operations, Maintenance,

Custodians, All Transportation (buses)

270 000 Insurance and Judgments: District Insurance, Workers Compensation, Unemployment
Compensation, Liability, Property and Boiler Insurance

280000 Debt Service: Interest and Fees associated with Short Term Borrowing for Operations



School District of Edgar
ANNUAL MEETING BUDGET ADOPTION 2020-2021
ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGET
GENERAL FUND - FUND 10 Examples 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022
Beginning Fund Balance i $486,467.50 $663,708.20 $663,708.20
Residual equity Transfers in(out) $177,240.70 $0.00 $0.00
Ending Fund Balance - Committed (Construction & Equipment) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Ending Fund Balance - Unassigned (For Cash Fllow Purposes) $663,708.20 $663,708.20 $663,708.20
TOTAL ENDING FUND BALANCE (ACCT. 933 000) $663,708.20 $663,708.20 $663,708.20
LOCAL SOURCES
210 Taxes Property, Mobile Home $1,599,578.61 $1,323,171.00 $1,312,030.00
240 Payment for Services Bus fees, Misc. fees $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00
260 Non-Capital Sales Materials for resale, Misc $200.08 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
270 School Activity Income Admissions, Entry fees $30,510.41 $0.00 $37,000.00
280 Interest on Investments Bank, Checking invest. $662.27 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
290 Other Revenue Local Sources Gifts, Student fees, Rental $43,497.01 $43,000.00 $48,000.00
TOTAL LOCAL REVENUE $1,674,448.38 ~ $1,369,171.00 $1,400,030.00
OTHER SCHOOL DIST. Within WISC.
341 Non-OE Gen, Tuition From WI school districts (teaching services) $48,561.92 $38,000.00 $38,000.00
345 General Tuition - Open Enrollment Open Enrollment (in) $743,394.00 $629,324.00 $651,567.00
349 Other Interdistrict, Within Wisconsin Fee pd from other Districts (Marathon/Athens) ) §10,621.77 . $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL OTHER SCOOL DISTRICTS $802,577.69 $667,324.00 $689,567.00
INTERMEDIATE SOURCES
515 Transit of Aids- State NTC/Youth apprentices}wip $6,950.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00
517 Transit of Aids- Federal Carl Perkins Grant $5,014.86 $4,734.00 $4,734.00
539 Payments for Services Payments From MCSE - adaptive PE $3,469.40 $3,500.00 $0.00
590 Other Intermediate Sources Other Grants $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL INTERMEDIATE SOURCES : $15,434.26 $14,234.00 $10,734.00
STATE SOURCES 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 -
610 State Aid -- Categorical Transportation, LMC, Per Pupil Adj. $50,406.01 $47,257.26 $49,257.26
620 State Aid -- General Equalization Aid . $4,526,381.00 $4,819,630.00 $4,772,724.00
630 Special Project Grants EE grant, School to Career grant, etc. $14,416.78 $13,680.00 $13,680.00
640 Payment for Services Not applicable $0.00 $0.00 %000
650.Student Achievement ARG Grant (smaller class size) $131,342.32 $140,000.00 $130,000.00
660 State Revenue Local Government NTC reimbursements $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
690 Other State Revenue Sparsity aid, Per pupil aid, Safety Grant, etc. $797,177.14 $776,360.00 $764,417.00
TOTAL STATE SOURCES $5,519,723.25 $5,796,927.26 $5,730,078.26
FEDERAL SOURCES
730 Special Project Grants Title 1A / IV & ESSER |l Grants $20,483,19 $125,916.00 $222,725.00
750 Title I-V Programs Title 1A (based on low income) $85,560.82 $140,455.00 $140,000.00
780 Federal-Grant Revenue Medicare Payouts 3;18,333.36 $0.00 $0.00
790 Direct Federal Revenue SRSA Grant $57,024.00 $30,000.00 $31,941.00
TOTAL FEDERAL SOURCES $181,401.37 $296,371.00 $394,666.00
OTHER REVENUE
860 Sale of Fixed Assets $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
968 Premium - Temp Borrowing $4,041.00 $8,344.00 $8,344.00
970 Prior Year Expenditure Refunds Work comp dividend $4,842.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
990 Misc Income Contract release, Misc etc. $5,045.52 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE $13,928.52 $14,844.00 $14,844.00
OTHER SOURCES -
199 Cooperative Fund Transfer i $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GENERAL FUND 10 - TOTAL RECEIPTS $8,207,513.47 $8,158,871.26 $8,239,919.26

1021-2022 Annual Meeting Budget Summary - copy for posting.xls 6/10/2021



EXPENDITURES ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGET
2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022
INSTRUCTION Teaching positions, equip, supplies
110 000 Undifferentiated Curriculum Grades PreK-5 $1,435,649.45 $1,398,251.14 $1,214,588.28
120 000 Regular Curriculum Grades 6-12 $1,441,108.82 $1,536,058.15 $1,604,211.33
130 000 Vocational Curriculum Ag,Bus., FACE, Tech Ed, STW $286,500.26 $278,878.93 $283,506.49
140 000 Physical Curriculum Phy Ed, Dr. Ed $188,374.94 $180,538.98 $200,683.55
160 000 Co-curricular Activities Athletics, Academic Clubs $253,666.92 . $239,562.38 $235,706.44
172 000 Gifted & Talented Other Special Needs $837.81 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
TOTAL INSTRUCTION $3,606,138.20 $3,634,789.58 $3,540,196.09
SUPPORT SERVICES Non-teaching costs, positions, expenses
210 000 Pupil Services Aides, Guidance, 1/2 Secretaries $424,330.70 $427,513.56 $417,163.90
220 000 Instructional Staff Services LMC, Improve of Instr. $517,528.35 $429,977.75 $588,057.71
230 000 General Administration school Board, Admin. $322,081.99 $303,548.89 $308,993.76
240 000 School Building Administration Principals, 1/2 Secretaries $349,510.80 $347,886.89 $344,015.64
250 000 Business Administration Oper. ,Maintance, Bkkping, Transp. $1,162,009.22 | $1,215,990.59 $1,068,439.16
260 000 Central Services Phone, Paper, Postage, Office supplies $38,305.77 $37,000.00 $31,000.00
270 000 Insurance & Judgements School Insurance $79,564.48 $66,656.00 $62,570.00
280 000 Debt Services Short Term Loans, Copier Leases $29,980.04 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
290 000 Other Support Services Non Instructional Tech, Retirees, CESA $171,362.23 $195,400.00 $184,562.00
TOTAL SUPPORT SERVICES $3,094,673.58 $3,038,973.68 $3,019,802.17

NON-PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS

Fund Transfers, ECCP, OE, Voucher

410 000 Interfund Operating Transfer SPED, Energy Eff., and food service $739,493.88 $966,000.00 $1,028,000.00
430 000 Instructional Services Payments Tuition to CESA, State, Tech Colleges $48,386.11 $52,000.00 $52,000.00
435 000 General Tuition Payments Open Enrollment (out) $404,153.00 $409,385.00 $462,198.00
438 000 General Tuitlon Payments Parental Choice Private School $137,428.00 $137,723.00 $137,723.00
491 000 Revenue Transits to Others Federal Grant Transit $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
TOTAL NON-PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS $1,329,460.99 $1,565,108.00 ‘ $1,679,921.00
|
GENERAL FUND 10 - TOTALS |
EXPENDITURES © $8,030,272.77 $8,238,871.26 $8,239,919.26
REVENUES $8,207,513.47 $8,158,871.26 $8,239,919.26
DIFFERENCE $177,240,70 ($80,000.00) $0.00

021-2022 Annual Meeting Budget Summary - copy for posting.xls

6/10/2021

12



ACTUAL ESTIMATED BUDGET

GIFTS/DONATIONS TRUST (FUND 21) Gifts/Donations & Activity Funds 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance $95,788.15 $96,791.57 $96,791.57
900 000 Ending Fund Balance $96,791.57 $96,791.57 $96,791.57
REV, & OTHER FINANCE SOURCES $96,075.22 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
EXP. & OTHER FINANCE USES $95,071.80 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
SPECIAL EDUCATION ( FUND 27) SPED costs (Marathon Cty Special Ed Coop)

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
900 000 Ending Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
REV. & OTHER FINANCE SOURCES $1,181,709.82 $1,373,149.19 $1,435,149.19

EXP. & OTHER FINANCE USES

$1,181,709.82

$1,373,149.19

$1,435,149.19

DEBT SERVICE FUND (FUND 38)

ACT 32 projects & Et;gar Building

900 000 Beginning Fund Balance $89,161.66 | $87,825.04 $85,925.04
900 000 Ending Fund Balance $87,825.04 $85,925.04 $83,950.04
REV. & OTHER FINANCE SOURCES B $130,583.88 $131,845.50 $128,445.50
EXP. & OTHER FINANCE USES $131,920.50 $133,745.50 $130,420.50
DEBT SERVICE FUND (FUND 39) Long Term debt payments
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance $433,032.87 $486,763.53 | $638,753.53
900 000 Ending Fund Balance $486,763.53 $638,753.53 $814,303.53
REV. & OTHER FINANCE SOURCES $1,137,213.16 $1,320,472.50 $1,290,912.50
EXP. & OTHER FINANCE USES $1,083,482.50 $1,168,482.50 $1,115,362.50
CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS (FUND 46) Trust Fund for building/remaodeling const.
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance $500.37 $501.26 $0.00
900 000 Ending Fund Balance $501.26 $0.00 $0.00
REV. & OTHER FINANCE SOURCES $0.89 $500.00 $0.00
EXP. & OTHER FINANCE USES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FOOD SERVICE FUND (FUND 50) Lunch/Breakfast Programs
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance $124,298.80 $99,707.18 $109,513.85
900 000 Ending Fund Balance $99,707.18 $109,513.85 $116,291.83
REV. & OTHER FINANCE SOURCES $372,353.05 $359,100.00 $359,100.00
"|EXP. & OTHER FINANCE USES $396,944.67 $349,293.33 $352,322.02
AGENCY FUND (FUND 60) Fund is no longer used
700 000 Assets $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
800 000 Liabilities B $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SCHOLARSHIP TRUST (FUND 72) Scholarships & Endowments
900 000 Beginning Fund-Balance $279,414.47 B $325,986.11 $330,986.11
900 000 Ending Fund Balance $325,986.11 $330,986.11 $330,986.11
REV. & OTHER FINANCE SOURCES $80,261.40 $30,000.00 $30,000.00
EXP. & OTHER FINANCE USES $33,689.76 $25,000.00 $30,000.00
COMMUNITY SERVICE (FUND 80) Public use of facilities fund - currently not used
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
900 000 Ending Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
REV. & OTHER FINANCE SOURCES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
EXP. & OTHER FINANCE USES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
COOPERATIVE GRANT (FUND 99) Fund is not used
900 000 Beginning Fund Balance | $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
900 000 Ending Fund Balance $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
REV. & OTHER FINANCE SOURCES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
EXP. & OTHER FINANCE USES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
SUMMARY
EQUALIZED VALUE Value of all property in the district $236,093,147.00 $243,280,813.00 $248,146,429.00
STATE AID General Equalization Aid $4,526,381.00 $4,819,630.00 $4,772,724.00
TAX LEVY Amt. assessed locally for education $2,553,296.00 $2,506,422.00 $2,541,306.00
MIL RATE Tax $/1000 for school district of Edgar $10.81 $10.30 $10.24

021-2022 Annual Meeting Budget Summary - copy for posting.xls

6/10/2021

13



RECOMMENDED MOTIONS FOR ACTION ITEMS: ANNUAL MEETING

SET SALARIES FOR SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS — (current salaries listed in

parenthesis)

I hereby move that the salaries of the School Board members for the coming year be fixed

at ($1,850.00) President, ($2.050.00) Clerk, and

($1,700.00) Vice-President, Treasurer, and Member and authorize payment of actual and

necessary expenses of board members who travel in the performance of their duties.

AUTHORIZATION TO ACQUIRE REAL ESTATE THROUGH PURCHASE

I hereby move that the Board of Education be authorized to acquire real estate adjacent to

school through purchase, should such properties become available.

AUTHORIZATION TO PROVIDE SCHOOL LUNCHES

I hereby direct the School Board to provide school lunches and breakfasts to pupils and
appropriate the funds for that purpose. Note: Recommended meal prices for 2021-2022 are

as follows.
Lunch Breakfast
2020-21 & 2021-22 2020-21 & 2021-22
Pre-K -5 $ 2.50 (set in 2019) $1.55 (setin 2019)
H.S/M.S. $ 2.85 (setin 2019) $1.60 (setin 2019)
Reduced 40¢ 30¢

Adult $3.95 (sctin 2019) $2.05 (set in 2019)

Milk — The price of individual milk purchased in addition to the one provided per meal will

" be 35¢ each.

ADOPTION OF TAX LEVY FOR THE 2021-22 YEAR
(Clerk will read the resolution.)

Be it resolved that the Edgar School District of Edgar, Wisconsin levy a 2021 tax against
the 2021 equalized value as presented in the proposed budget of operations, maintenance,

transportation and capital outlay.

Be it further resolved that a tax be levied against the 2021 equalized value of the property
of school district for retirement of long term debt previously authorized and for the

payment of interest on such debt as presented in the proposed budget.
The 2021 value will determine the mil rate that is required to raise the amount levied.

SET ANNUAL MEETING DATE FOR 2022

I hereby move that the Board of Education be authorized to establish the date/time of the

annual meeting for 2022.

14



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF EDGAR ANNUAL MEETING
EDGAR SCHOOL DISTRICT AUDITORIUM
JUNE 29TH 2020

The meeting was called to order by Bill Dittman at 7:13 PM

Motion by Kristine Hafferman, Jerry Sinz second, to nominate Bill Dittman as Chairperson. Carried by
unanimous ballot.

Motion by Joe Paul, Kristine Hafferman second, to approve Minutes of June 26% 2019 Annual Meeting. Cartied
Motion by Jerry Sinz, Morgan Mueller second, to keep salaties the same at: ($1,850) President, ($2,050) Cletk,
and ($1,700) Vice-Ptesident, Treasurer and Member and authorize payment of actual and necessary expenses of

boatd members who travel in the performance of their duties. Carried.

Motion by Joe Paul, Kristine Hafferman second, to authorize the Board of Education to acquite teal estate
adjacent to school through purchase, should such ptoperties become available. Carried

Motion by Kristine Hafferman, Joe Paul second, to authorize the Board of Education to Not provide student
accident insurance. Cattied

Motion by Kristine Hafferman, Jerry Sinz second, to authorize the Board of Education to provide school
lunches and breakfasts to pupils and approptiate the funds for that purpose. Carried

Clerk Corey Mueller read the following resolution;

Be it resolved that the Edgar School District of Edgar, Wisconsin levy a 2020 tax against the 2020
equalized value as presented in the proposed budget of operations, maintenance, transportation and
capital outlay.

Be it further resolved that a tax be levied against the 2020 equalized value of the property of school
district for retitement of long term debt previously authotized and for the payment of interest on such
debt as presented in the proposed budget.

The 2020 value will determine the mill rate that is required to raise the amount levied.

Motion by Jetty Sinz, Joe Paul second, to tecommend adoption of tax levy for the 2020-2021 year. Catried

" Motion by Joe Paul, Morgan Mueller second to set the 2021 Annual Meeting for June 28t 2021, 6:30 PM Budget
Heating, 7:00 PM Annual Meeting. Catried
Move to adjourn by Joe Paul, Jerry Sinz second. Carried. Meeting Adjourned 7:56 PM

Respectfully submitted by,

Corey Mueller
Board Clerk

15



Edgar School Calendar 2021- 2022

July 2021
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thy Fri Sat
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
B
25 26 27 28 29 30 31
October 2021
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2
21
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
26|
10 1 12 13 14 15 16
P P 3]|T
17 18 19 20 21 22 23,
35
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
B 40
31
January 2022
Sun Mon Tue Ved Thu Fri Sat
i 1
2 3 4 5 6 7 8-
36
9 10 1 12 13 14 15
41
16 17 18 19 20 21 22
B E T .
23 24 25 26 27 28 29
S 4
30 3t : :
April 2022
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thy Fri Sat
1 2
E s
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
S 5
10 1 12 13 14 15 16
o|V -
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
Easler B 14
24 25 26 27 28 29 30
19|

Event

New teachers report

Vacation

Teacher Inservice-Full Day(1/2T=Half Day)

Dated
N
\
T

Teacher Inservice MS/HS Remote Learning T/R
Half day students/Half inservice
Parent/Teacher Conference

Concerts #=Elem, "=MS, *=HS
Grading period starts
Grading period ends

Board Meetings
Graduation
Legal Holiday

+ O WMOnOTI

August 2021

September 2021

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 1 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
B
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
N T T T T
29 30 31
N
November 2021
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 5 [
E « |S 3
7 8 9 10 1 12 13
[}
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
B 13
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
TRAT v | @BV
28 29 30
February 2022
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 5
9
6 7 8 9 10 1 12
14
13 14 15 16 17 18 19 -
B 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
P P 2T
27 28
May 2022
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
24
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
CACH#|C* 2
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
B 34
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
G a9
29 30 31
Vv

Inservice days - 12
Holidays - 4
Parent/Teacher Conferences - 1.5

Total contracted days -

P/T Conference Times:

October 13 & 14 - 3:30-7:30 pm

February 23 (MS/HS) & 24 (Elementary) - 3:30-7:30 pm
The 3rd snow day and any thereafter will be made up virtually.

sevawdolxle.com
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
|t 2 3 4
S 3
o) 6 7 8 9 10 1
V “Labor
Day 7
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
B T 11
9 20 21 22 23 24 25
16
26 27 28 29 30
December 2021
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thy Fri Sat
¢ 1 2 3 4
19
5 6 7 8 o 10 1
[ 24
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
B
19 20 21 22 23 24
3| T Vv )
26 27 28 29 30 31
\4 \% \ \' \4
March 2022
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
1 2 3 4 5
28
6 7 8 9 10 i 12
33| .
13 14 15 16 17 18 19"
B 38|’
200 |21 22 23 24 25 26
: Vv V Vv Vv V
27 28 29 30 31 T
June 2022
Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat
s 1 2 3 4
. E «|T
5 6 7 8 9 10 1’
12 13 14 15 16 17 18.
B
19 20 21 22 23 24 rLHiR
26 27 28 29 30
B
Days in school
Term 1 - 42
Term 2 - 45
Term 3 -43
Term 4 -42
Total -172
6/23/2021

16



